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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Gujarat Cotex Limited (CIN:

L17119DN1996PLC000116) will be held at Registered office of the company at Shop No. 4,

1st Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, Amli, Silvassa 396230 on Monday,zTrh
September ,202L at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

L. To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31,, 2021, and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar Parekh [DIN:
A1246220), who retires by rotation and being eligible, oif.., herself for re-
appointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 1,52 of the Companies Act,
2013, Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar Parekh [DIN: 01246220), who retires by
rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be

and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

3. To consider and appoint Mr. Nikhil Dhengre (DIN: 08747483) as Director of the
company and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section L49, Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 201.3 and the Companiei (appointment and

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 201.4 Mr. Nikhil Dhengre [DIN: 08747483) who was

appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 04th f une, 202Lby
the Board of Directors and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General
Meeting, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, and being eligible, offer himself for appointment, be and is hereby
appointed as a Non-executive, Non Independent - Professional Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation, with effect from the date of this Meeting.

@
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Place: Silvassa
Date: 21,/08/2021 sd/-

Shaileshkumar
|ayantkumar Parekh

Managing Director
(DIN: 0L246270)

sd/-
Chetankumar

Shaileshkumar Parekh' Director and CFO

[DIN:0L246220)

To consider and appoint Ms. Vidya Pramod Patil (DIN: 09287709) as independent
Director of the company and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections L49,152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 201,3 and the Companies
[Appointmcnt and Q-ualification of DirectorsJ Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions
of the SEBI (LoD) Itegulations, 2015 fincluding any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactmentfsJ thereot, for the time being in force), Ms. Vidya pramod patil (DIN:
09287709J, being eligible, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director, not
Iiable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a term of five consecutive years on the
Board of company with effect from the date of this Meeting.

By Order ofthe Board
For Gujarat Cotex Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
02



@ GUJARATCOTCX LIMIT€D
Wiwc lEtkutba, l wratintu u.{ ruA4ohy MttL Ka/ iln/dr

Notes:

I

2

The relative Explanatory Statements, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
201-3, in respect of the business underitem no.3 and 4 of the accompanyingnotice
is annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND ENN VOTE IN THE
MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

In order that the appointment of a proxy is effective, the instrument appointing a

proxy must be received at the registered office of the company not later than forty-
eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as a proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other Member.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized represehtatives to attend the
Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2073, are
requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant board resolution
together with the representative(s) authorized under the said resolution to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice is open for inspection
by the members at the Company's registered office on all working days of the
Company, during business hours up to the date of the meeting.

3

4

5

6
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The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company will be closed
from 25 /09 /2021 to 27 /09 /202L, borh days inclusive.

Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the company at the following address:

Purva Sharegistry (India) pvt. Ltd.
9, Shiv Shakti Indl. Estate,l. R. Boricha Marg,
Opp. Kasturba Hos^pital, Lower parel (E), Mumbai 400011

If the shares are held in electronic form, then change of address and change in the
Bank Accounts, etc. should be furnished to the respective Depository participants
[DPs).

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to
register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual
Report, Notices, circulars, etc. from the company electronically.

Information relating to e-voting are as under:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, ZOL3 read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, Z0L4 and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations 20L5, the
Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the
business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services flndia)
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-
Voting's agency' The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting at
Annual General Meeting will be provided by CDSL. It may be noted that this e-voting
facility is optional. In order to facilitate those Members, who do not wish to use the
e-voting facility, the company is enclosing a Ballot form, resolution passed by
members through e-voting or ballot forms are deemed to have been passed as if
they have been passed at Annual General Meeting.

8

7

L0

9

a
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The e-voting facility will be available at the link https f fwww.evotingindia.com
during the following voting period: Commencement of e-voting: From 9.00 a.m. on
Friday, 24th September, 2021to 5.00 p.m. on Sunday, 26tt september, Z0Zl.

b. The Notice calling the Annual General Meeting [AGM) has been uploaded on the
website of the Company. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the
Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at wvvw.bseindia.com. The Annual General Meeting
(AGM) Notice is also uploaded on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility for AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

C. E-voting shall not be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on Sunday,26tn September,202!.
During the e-voting period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares, as on
Monday, 2Oth September, 202t may cast their vote electronically.

d. Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either by Ballot Form or e-voting.
In case members cast their votes through both modes, voting done by e-voting shall
prevail and vote casted through Ballot Form shall be treated as invalid.

e. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the AGM
and the members attending the Meeting shall be able to exercise their rights to vote
at the Meeting through ballot paper in case they have not cast their vote by remote
e-voting.

f. The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

g. The Company has appointed Mr. Kunjal Dalal, Proprietor K. Dalal & Co., Practicing
Company Secretaries, as Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process for the
Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner.

SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E.VOTING

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

AN N UAL RE PORT 2O2O-2O21 05
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ti) The votingperiod begins from 09.00 a.m. on Friday,24th September,20Zl and ends
on 5.00 p.m. on Sunday,26th September, ZOZL. Duringthis period shareholders,of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date (record date) of Monday,20tn September, z)zi. may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

[ii) Members who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the mecting.

(iii) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/Ho/cFD/cMD/ctR/p/2020/242dated December
9' 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in
order to access e-V'oting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
Demat mode

with CDSL

available to reach e-voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
htt.ps:/ /web.cdslindia.comf myeasi/home/login or visit
@ and click on Login icon and select New System
Myeasi.

2J After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the
e-voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. on clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-voting page of the
e-voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easies! option to register is
available at

4) Alternatively, e-Voting page bythe user can directly access

w,
1 sU e rS hawho oVE ted rfo) SLCD Ea SI Eas ep fast lici can/ ogin

th ro eth tr existin uugh ser andid asswo rd.ob o on wilp eb adm epti
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providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page.The system wilr
authenticate the user by sending orP on registered Mobile & Email
as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be able to see the e-voting option where the evoting is in
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-voting
Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders

holding

securities in
demat mode

with NSDL

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login" which
is available under 'lDeAS' section. A new screen will open. you will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
"Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-services, option to register
is available at httns://eservices.nqdl.com. Select "Register Online
for IDeAS "Portal or click at
https ://eservices.nsdl. com/SecureWeb/l dgas Dire.qtReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web trowser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home.page of e-Voting
system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available
under'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID [i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

ANN UAL REPORT 2020-2021 07
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Individual
Shareholders

(holding

securities in
demat modeJ
login through
their
Depository
Participants

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. crick on
company name or e-voting service provider name and you wilr be
redirected to e-voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

facil

Vo

oY u nca a os oI us the Igin cre ed nrng tia ls foogin dematyour
CCOa u rhnt eDrough OSyour p nttory steredParticipa thwiregi

N SD C LDS e VforL/ i Afteroting Successful Ity u ltWI ebogln, yo
Iab toe eSC e V, n. Onceoptiooting u ckcli eonyo ti un,ng optio yo
llwi eb toredirected SN LD C LDS D siteep rafteository sfusucces I

Important Note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ password are advisedto use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentionedwebsite.

Helpdesk for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode for anytechnical issues rerated to rogin through Depository i.e. GDSL and NSDL

Login method for e-voting for shareholders other than individual shareholders
holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.

1)ThesharehoIdersshouldlogontothee-votingwebsite@.

2) Click on "shareholders,, module

3) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b' For NSDL: B chara*er Dp ID foilowed by B Digits crient ID,

Iiv)

Login type Helpdesk details

areholders holding
securities in Demat mode with
CDSL

Individual Sh

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting(Ecdslindia.com or contact at
022- 23058738 and ZZ-Z30SBS4Z_43.

Members facing any technical issue in login can

al Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with
NSDt

Individu

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting(Dnsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
1020990 and 1800 22 4430.

Members facing any technical issue in Iogin can

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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C. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia,com
and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to
be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

[") After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab

(vi) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now
reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to
be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

[vii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual
and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

[Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholdersJ

. Shareholders who have not updated their. PAN with the
company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend

Bank

Details

OR Date

of Birth

[DoB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth fin dd/mm /ww format) as

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please

enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as

mentioned in instruction [v).

AN N UAL REPORT 2020-2021 09
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fviii) click on the EVSN for the relevant Gujarat cotex Limited on which you choose to
vote.

IixJ on the voring page, you wil see "RESOLUTION DESCRIprroN,,and against rhe same
the option "YES/N0" for voting. select the option YES or No as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option No implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTI0NS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on ,,SUBMIT,. 
A

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ,,0K,,,
else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

once you "coNFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "click here to print,, option
on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot password & enter the details asprompted by the :system.

Facility for Non - Individual shareholders and custodians -Remote voting

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) andCustodiansarerequiredtologonto@andregisterthemselves
in the "Corporates" module.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to 

.

After receiving the Iogin details a compliance user should be created using theadmin login and password. The compliance user would be able to link the
account[s) for which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed tohelpdesk'evoting(Dcdslindia.com and on approval of the accoun.ts they would be
able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of'the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (poAJ which theyhave issued in favour of the custodian, if any, should be uploaded in pDF format inthe system for the .scrutinizer to verify the same.

Ix)

[xiJ

[xii)

[xiii)

IxivJ

[xv)

a

a

o

a

a
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a Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address viz; suncitysyn@gmail.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

[xvi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evqting@cdslindia.com or contact at
0ZZ- 23058738 and 022-23058542 / 43.

By Order ofthe Board
For Guiarat Cotex Limited

Place: Silvassa
Date:
21,/08/2021

sd/- sd/-

Shaileshkumar fayantkumar Parekh

Managing Director
IDIN: 0L246270)

Chetankumar Shaileshkumar
Parekh

Director and CFO

[DIN: 07246220)

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 1-02(l) of The Companies Act, 2O1^3:-

AN N UAL REPORT 2020-2021 11
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The following Explanatr:;y Statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies
Act,z0r3, setting out all material facts relating to the business at Item No.3 and 4 of the
accompanying notice dated 21, /08 /2021,.

For ltem No. 3
Based on Recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee, the Board of
Directors proposes for appointment of Mr. Nikhil Dhengre as director of the company who
was appointed as additional director of the company in the Meeting of Board of Directors
held on 04/06/2021 in the category of Professional - Non Executive director.

Company has received a notice under section L60 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
appointment of Mr. Nikhil Dhengre as director of the company. The notice is available for
inspection by the members of the company at the registered office during business hours
on any working day up t(, the date of the Annual General Meeting.

The board of directors recommends the ordinary Resolution set out in ltem No. 3 of the
accompanying notice for approval by the members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives except the appointee
director, is in any way concerned or interested in the Resorution.

For ltem No.4
Item No' 4 deals with appointment of Ms. vidya Pramod Patil Independent director of the
company and based on Recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
Board of Directors proposes for appointment of Ms. vidya pramod patil as independent
director of the company. Ms. vidya Pramod Patil has experience of 20 years in business
strategy and her appointment shail be beneficiar for the company.

Company has received a notice under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
appointment of Ms. vidya Pramod Patil as independent director of the company. The notice
is available for inspection by the members of the company at the registered office during
business hours on any working day up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

The board of directors recommends the ordinary Resolution set out in Item No. 4 of the
accompanying notice for approval by the members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives except the appointee
director, is in any way concerned or interested in the Resorution

By Order of the Board

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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PIace: Silvassa
Date: 21/08/2021

sd/-
Shaileshkumar

Jayantkumar Parekh
Managing Director

(DIN: 01,246270)

For Guiarat Cotex Limited

sd/-
Chetankumar

Shaileshkumar Parekh
Director and CFO

[DIN: 0L246220)

Information in respect of appointment / re-appointment of directors at
Annual General

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 13
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Name of
directors

Nikhil Dhengre Chetankumar
Shaileshkumar Parekh

Vidya Pramod
Patil

29 Years 41 Years 50 Years
NS Graduate Graduate Graduate

Experience 3 year experience in
retail sector and 5
years experience of
import Shri and
export of FMCG
Products.

LB Years 20 Years

Nature of
ertise

Marketing General Management Business

Inter-se
Relationship

N.A. Mr. Chetan Parekh is son of
Mr. Shailesh Parekh, the
Managing Director of the
co a

N.A.

Name of the
listed entity in
which person
holds
directorship
and
membership of
committee of
board

NIL NIL N.A.

Shareholding of
non- executive
directors

NIL Not applicable,
appointee is
director

since the
executive

NIL

Place: Silvassa
Date: 21/08/202L sd/-

Shaileshkumar
fayantkumar Parekh

Managing Director
IDIN: 0L246270)

By Order of the Board
For Gujarat Cotex Limited

sd/-' Chetankumar
Shaileshkumar Parekh

Director and CFO
(DIN: 01246220)
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BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT

lo
The Members,

Guiarat Cotex Limited
Your directors present Annual report on the business and operations of the company to
gather with Audited Statement of Accounts of the company for the year ending 31't March
2021..

The particulars pursuant to sub section 3 of section 134 of the companies act, 2013 are
given below.

a) The web address, if any, where annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of
section 92 has been placed:
The Annual return of the company as on 31/03/2021 is availaLl" on the Company's
website on www.gujcotex.com.

b) Number of meetings of the Board:
During the year 2020-21, 7 meetings of Board of Directors were held.

c) Director's Responsibility Statements:
The director's state that:
il In the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 3Lst March

202L, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

ii) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
as at 31't March and of the profit/loss of the company for that period;

iii) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 20L3 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) The director had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
v) The director had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

viJ The director had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operati ng effectively.

ca) Details of frauds reported by auditors under sub-section. [12) of section 143
other than those which are reportable to the central government.

@
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Auditor has not reported any fraud under sub-section (12) of section 143 of The
Companies Act, 2Ol3

d) A Statement on Declaration given by Independent Directors under sub-section
(6) of section 149.
'l'he independent Directors have submitted declaration pursuant to Section L4g(7)
confirming that he meets the criteria of independence pursuant to section L4g(6).
The statement has been noted by Board of Directors.

e) If Company covered under sub-section (1) of section 178, company,s policy on
directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of director and other matter
provided under sub-section (3) of section 17g.
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment of director and key
managerial personal and their remuneration. The policy is disclosed at "Annexure
A" in pursuance of provision to section 178(3) of the companies Act 201,3.

The Company does not pay any remuneration to the Non-Executive/lndependent
Directors of the company other than sitting fees for attending the meeting of the
Board/Committee. Ilemuneration to the Managing Director is governed by the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, ZOL3.

0 Explanations or comments by the board on every qualification, reservation or
adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditor in his report / by the
company secretary in practice in his secretarial audit report.
The disclosures made by the statutory auditors in the report are self explanatory
and no explanation by the board is required.

'fhe secretarial Audit Report pursuant to section 204 of the companies Act, 2013 in
prescribed Form MR-3 is attached to as "Annexure B" to this report. The Company
has taken note of Qualification, Reservation etc in the Said report and shall make
arrangement for nec€)ssary compliance in future.

g) Particulars of loans, guarantees
Companies act, ZOL:J

or investments under section 1g6 of

company has not during the year under review [aJ given any loan to any person or
other body corporate [b) Given any guarantee or provide security in connection
with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and (c) Acquired by way of

' subscription, purch?s^e or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate,
Exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities
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premium account or one hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities
premium account, whichever is more and hence the particulars are not required to
be included in this report.

h) Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 in the prescribed form (Form Aoc-z)
Company has not entered into transactions referred to in section 188(1J of The
Companies Act, 201,3 with related party and as such particulars in form A0C-2 are
required to be attached to this report.

i) The state of Company's affairs
There is no Material change in the state of affairs of the company particularly nature
of business being carried out.

The revenue from operations of the company has decreased from Rs. 7,18,06,67I/-
in the year 20L9-20 to Rs. 6,19,03,024/- in the year 2020-21..The company had a
loss of Rs. 17,2'1.,3721- in the year 2019-20 and in the year z0z0-21 company had a
loss of Rs. 17,35,3 65 l-.

i) The amount, if any, which it proposes to carry to any reserves
The Directors do not propose to carry any amount to reserves.

k) The amount, if any, which it recommends should be paid by way of dividend
The Directors do not recommend any amount to be paid by way of dividend.

l) Material Changes and commitments, if any, Affecting the Financial Position of
the Company which have occurred between the Ends of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
report.
There are no material changes and/or commitments affecting'financial position of
the Company occurred after end of financial year till date of this report.

m) The Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo in such manner as may be prescribed.
Information and details pursuant to Rule B(3) of the Companies fAccountsJ Rules,

2014 with respect to above is given below,

(A) CONSERVATTON OF ENERGY-

iJ The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL
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(B) TECTTNOLOGY ABSORPTTON_

i) Thc cfforts made towards technology absorption: Not Applicable
iiJ The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product

development or import substitution: Not Appricabre
iii) In case of imported technology [imported during the last three years

reckoned from the beginning of the financiaryear)-
a' The details of technorogy imported : Not Appricabre
b. 'fhe year of import: Not Applicable
c. whether the technology been fully absorbed: Not Applicable
d' If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the

reasons thereof: Not Applicable and
iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

(C) L'OREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO-
Foreign Exchange earned [actual inflows during the year): Rs. NIL
Foreign Exchange outgo (actual outflows): Rs. NIL

n) A statement including development and implementation of a Risk
Management Policy for the company including identification therein of
elements of rish if any, which in the opinion of the board may threaten the
existence of the company;
The Directors do not foresee any risk that may threaten the existence of the
company in normal course. The Directors proposes to develop and implement
specific Risk Management policy on identification of any risk.

o) The details about the policy developed and implemented by the company on
corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during the year;
since the net worth of the company is below Five Hundred crores, Turnover of the
company is below one thousand crores, Net Profit of the company is below five
crores' The provision of Section 135 of The Companies Act,201.3 is not applicable to
the company and hence the company is not required undertake any corporate social
Responsibility ICSR) initiatives.

p) In case of a listed company and every other public company having such paid-
up share capital as may be prescribed, a statement indicating the manner inwhich formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its ownperformance and that of its committees and individuar directors;
Pursuant to provision of the companies Act, 2013 the board has carried out theannual performance r:valuation of its own performance as well as the evaluation ofthe Audit committee and Nomination & Remuneration committee.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
18



@ GUJARAT COT€X LIMIT€D
Whuo bfotuatiafr, fhu@tiatu wl tuluaklyuotb<E mnk

The chairman of Board of directors and the chairman of Nomination &
remuneration Committee met allthe directors individually to get an overview of the
functioning of the board and its constituents inter alia on the following board
criteria i.e. attendance and level of participation, independence of judgment
exercised by independent directors, interpersonal relationship etc.

Based on the valuable inputs received, the directors are encouraged for effective
role in company's management.

q) Such other matters as may be prescribed.

fPursuant to rule B[5J of rhe companies (AccountsJ Rules, zoL4)

i) The Financial summary or highlights
The summary of financial Results (standalone) for the year under review is as
under:-

Particulars As on
3L/03/2021

As on
3L/03 /2020

'l'urnover and other income 6,1,9,54,76L.00 7 ,L8,',1,2,309.00
Gross profit/Loss [-) before Financial
Charges & depreciation

31,38,L53.00 (t2,21.,309.00)

Interest and Financial Charges '1,74,L88.00 1,31,36B.00
Profit/Loss [-) before depreciation 29,63,965.00 (L3,52,677.00)
Depreciation 3,89,526.00 3,28,729.00
Profit /Loss[-) After Tax for the year (L7,35,365.00) (17,21,372.00)

ii) The Change in the nature of business, if any:
There is no Material change in nature of business of the company.

iii) The Details of Directors or key managerial personnel who were appointed
or have resigned during the year:
Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar Parekh was appointed as Managing Director
with effect from 31/12/2020.

(iiia) A statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to integrity,
expertise and experience (including the proficiency) of the independent
directors appointed during the year:
No Independent director was appointed in the company during the year.

iv) The names of companies which have become or ceased to be its
Subsidiaries, ioint ventures or associate companies during the year;
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No company has become or ceases to be subsidiary, joint venture or associate
company

v) The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V ofthe Act,-
(a) Accepted during the year: NIL

tb) Remained unpaid or unclaim*ed as at the end of the year: NIL
(c) Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of
interest thereon dutring the year and if so, number of such cases and the total
amount involved-

[i) Ar the beginning of the year: Not Applicable
[ii) Maximum during the year: Nor Applicable
[iii) At the end of the year: Not Applicable

vi) The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements
of Chapter V of the Act: NIL

vii) The details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators
or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company,s
operations in future: NIL

viii) The details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with
reference to the Financial Statements.
The company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. Periodic audits are undertaken on continuous basis covering
all major operation. During the year no Reportable Material weakness in the
operation was observed.

ix) A disclosure, as to whether maintenance of cost records as specified by the
central Government under sub-section (1) of section ,.4g ofthe companies
Act, 2013, is required by the company and accordingly such accounts and
records are made and maintained.
company is not required to maintain the cost records as specified by the central
Government under sub-section uJ of section 148 ofthe companies Act,2013.

x) A statement that the company has complied with provisions relating to theconstitution of Internal complaints committee under the sexual
Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, prohibition and
Rediessal) Act, ZOL:|.
The company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of
Sexual harassment at workplace and has duly constituted an Internal complaints

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
20



@ GUJARATCOT€X LIMIT€D
Wiu. f xlrruati.e, I@ilie MA TkAMk!/uothzg @ftla

Committee in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013.

No Employee of the company has been paid Remuneration in excess of limits laid down in
rule 5(2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 20L4 and hence statement showing details thereof is not applicable.

Audit Committee
An Audit Committee is in existence in accordance with the provisions of Section L77 of the
Companies Act, 201,3. The Audit committee during the year 2020-202L comprises of three
directors namely Shri Tarunkumar Parsottamdas Solanki, Shri Shaileshkumar

Jayantkumar Parekh and Smt. Ruchi Rohankumar Bharolia. Shri Tarunkumar Parsottamdas
Solanki is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. During the year there was no instance
where the board had not accepted the Recommendation of Audit Committee.

(ADisclosures nderu Co nies tmen ant Remnd tionunerampa ppo of Managerial
Personne Ru 0z 4L€S,

Sr.
No.

Requirement under Rule 5(1) Details

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to
the median remuneration of the employees of the
com for the financial r

Not Applicable.
remuneration paid

No
to

Personnel.
Iii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each

director, chief financial officer, Chief Executive
officer, company secretary or manager, in the
financial year.

No Remuneration has
been paid to directors &
CFO and'no increase in
Remuneration paid to
C

Iiii) The percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the financial year

No increase
remuneration of

in
the

em
Iiv) Number of permanent employees on the rolls of

as on 31't Ma 202Lthe com
5

v)( Average percentile increase already made in the
salaries of the employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and
its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration.

Not Applicable.
remuneration paid
Managerial Personnel.

No
to

[vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the
remuneration policy of the company.

The company affirms
remuneration is a per the
remuneration policy of
the com

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 21



@ GUJARAT COT€X LIMIT€D
ll hut lilruthq, Itahtitu ul TuAaak4y uc tu KE mdt

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower policy
Pursuant to section 1,77(9) of the Companies Act, 20L3 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, ZOL4, the Board of Director has adopted vigil
mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy through which, its Directors, Employees
and Stakeholders can report their genuine concerns about unethical behaviors, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy.

It is the Company's Policy to ensure that no employee is victimised or harassed for bringing
such incidents to the attention of the Company. The practice of the Whistleblower policy is
overseen by the Audit Committee of the Board and no employee has been denied access to
the Committee. The said policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization and
also direct access to the higher Ievels of supervisors.

Shri Tarunkumar Parsottamdas Solanki, the Chairman of the Audit Committee can be
contacted to report any suspe cted / confirmed incident of fraud/misconduct on:

Email: jayprabha@hotmail.com

Contact no.: 0261-247 17 BB

Your Company hereby affirms that no director/employee has been denied access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee and that no complaints were received during the year.

Thb Board of Directors place on records the services of all stakeholders and associates who
have co-operated in the working of the Company

By Order ofthe Board
For Gujarat Cotex Limited

Place: Silvassa
Date:2t/08/2021

sd/-
Shaileshkumar

fayantkumar Parekh
Managing Director

(DIN: 01246270)

sd/-
Chetankumar

Shaileshkumar Parekh. Director and CFO
(DIN: 01.246220)
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"Annexure A"

DISCLOSURE OF POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNET AND OTHER EMPTOYEES

(Pursuant to subsection 3 and 4 of section 178 of The Companies Act, ZO1'g)

Remuneration Policy:

1. Remuneration to managerial personnel will be recommended to the board by the
committee and same shall be subject to approval of shareholders and/or central
government where ever required.

2. Remuneration to managerial personnel shall be in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable acts.

3. Increment to existing remuneration shall be as per recommendation of committee
and within the limits approved by shareholders.

Remuneration to Managerial Personnel:

L. The managerial personnel shall be entitled to monthly remuneration as approved by
the board on recommendation of the committee and same shall be in accordance with
the provision of the Companies act, 2013 and rules made there under The breakup of
pay scale and quantum of perquisites and non-monetary benefits shall also be
approved by board on recommendation of the committee.

Z. The managerial Personnel shall also be eligible to performance linked incentives as

may be determined by board.
3. The managerial personnel may also be paid commission as may be approved by

shareholders.

4. The managerial personnel shall be entitled to minimum remuneration in accordance
with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 in event of no profit or inadequacy of
profit.

Remuneration to Non-executive / Independent directors:

1. The remuneration shall be in accordance with the Companies Act, 20'1,3 and rules
made there under.

2. The non-executive/independent directors may receive sitting fees for attending the
meeting of board of directors or an committee which shall be within the prescribed
limit under the act. Non - executive directors shall be reimbursed travelling and
incidental expense for attending the meeting.

3. Non- executive directors may also be paid commission subject to approval by the
shareholders and within the limit not exceedingLo/o of the profit of the company.

4. Non-executive directors shall not be entitled stock options.

@
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"Annexure B" Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For The Financial year Ended on 3lst March, ZOZL
[Pursuant to section 204(L) of the companies Act, 201,3 and Rule No. 9 of the companies

[Appointment and Remuneration personnelJ Rules, z0L4]

To,

The Members
Gujarat Cotex Limited
Shop No. 4,1.st Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. patel petrol pump,
Amli, Silvassa Dadra & Nagar Haveli 396230

we have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisionsand the adherence to good corporate practices by Gujarat cotex Limited (cIN:L17119DN1996PLC000116) (hereinafter called "the company"). secretarial Audit wasconducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporateconducts/statutory compriances and expressing our opinion thereon.

tsased on our verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returnsfiled and other records maintained by the company rnd ,rro the information provided by thecompany' its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct ofsecretarial audit' I hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the auditperiod covering the financial year ended on 31,t March, zlz1 complied with the statutoryprovisions listed here under and also that the company has proper Board-processes andcompliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reportingmade hereinafter:

we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and otherrecords maintained by Gujarat cotex Limited for the financial year ended on 31,tMarch, 20ZL according to the provisions ofi
i. The companies Act, 201,3 (the Act) and the rures made there under;ii' The Securities contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('scRA'J and the rules made thereunoer;

iii' The Depositories Act, L996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;iv' Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extenl- of Foreign Direct Investment, overseas Direct Investment andExternal Commercial Borrowings;
v' The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities andExchange Board of Irrdia Act,L99Z [,SEBI Act,):

The securities anrl Elxchange Board of India fsubstantial Acquisition of shares andTakeovers) Regulatio ns, 20L1;

L

a)
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India fProhibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation s,1992 / Z0L5;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India flssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 ;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines ,1999;

e) The Secr"rrities and Exchange Board of India flssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,200B;

0 The securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents)Regulations,t993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliance under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company. We report that the Company has complied with the provisions of
those Acts that are applicable to Company.

As per inftrrmation given to us no sector specific laws are applicable to the company. We have
also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to Board and general meetings;
The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and

/or Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulation 2015.

During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, except to the extent
that:

1. Company has not produced copies of advertisements as required under Section 91 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regulation 47 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulation 20L5.

2. The website of the company is not updated as required under provisions of The Companies
Act, 2013, SEBI [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and under provisions of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

3' Company has not produced before us the proof the service of Annual Report to the
shareholders as required under Regulation 36 SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2075 and under

@
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the provisions of the Companies Act,2013.
4. The Auditor appointed by the company for limited review reports and audit reports is yet

to subiect himself to the peer review process as required under Regulation 33(1)(d) of
SEBI (LOD R) Regulations, 2 0 1 5.

5. Company has not produced before us confirmation of Registration of Independent
Directors in lndependent's Directors Databank.

We further report that:
The compliance by the company of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws
and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this
audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other
designated prclfessionals;.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were se'nt at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further infbrmation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the Board Meetings, as
represented by the management, were taken unanimously.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representation made by
the Management and relied upon by us there are adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
We further report that during the audit period there were no instances of:
Public / Right / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / Sweat equity, etc.
Redemption / buy-back of securities
Major decisions taken b)' the Members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Ac!
zot3
Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.
Foreign technical collaborations

place: Surat For K. Dalal & Co.
Date:Z9 /06/2021 Company Secretaries
UDIN: F003530C000538603
Peer Review Certificate No. : 1315/2021 Sd/-
Unique Code Number:1-496 Kunial Dalal

Proprietor
FCS No.3530 COp No.3863

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as .Annexure 
-

I'and forms an integral part of this report.

@

l.

ii.
iii.

iv
v
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'Annexure-I'

'l'o,

'l'he Members

Guiarat Cotex Limited
Cassia-702, Garden City, Opposite Samarvani panchayat,

Khanvel Road, Silvassa, Dadar & Nagar Haveli 3962g0

Our secretarial audit report of even date is to be read along with this letter

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a

reasonable basis for my opinion
3. We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books

of Accounts of the company.
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

PIace: Surat
Date:29 /06/2021,
UDIN: F003530C000538603
Peer Review Certificate No. :1,3L5/202L
Unique Code Number: 1496

For K. Dalal & Co.
Company Secretaries

sd/-
Kunial Dalal

Proprietor

FCS No.3530 COP No.3863
Disclosures pursuant to Regulation 34[3) and Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board
of India IListing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are as under:
A. Related Party Disclosure

AN N UAL REPORT 2020-2021 27



@ GUJARAT COT€X LIMITED
tt/Auc lnforurtbt, trruuntiu url,

a

Tuiufu1y w tlz key mdt

Disclosures of transactions of the listed entity with any person or entity belonging to
the promoter/promoter group which hold[sJ LOo/o or more shareholding in the listed
entity, in the form;rt prescribed in the relevant accounting standards for annual
results: NIL

B. Management Discussion And Analysis Report

(a) Industry structure and developments:
Company is engaged in business of manufacturing, bleaching, weaving, printing and
selling of cloths of all types and other like materials.

(b) Opportunities and Threats:

Opportunities:
Increase in consumption pattern across the country along with the rising demand
for high quality premium fabrics.
Large and potential domestic and international market. Promising export potential.

Threats:
1. Pricing pressure due to opening up of quotas.
2. Enhanced competition from other countries.
3. Rising production cost from increasing wages, power and interest cost.

(c) Product-wise performance:
company operates in single segment of wholesale trading in fabrics and segment wisereporting is not applicable and further the performance is expected to improve.

1.

2.

Sr.
No.

In the accounts
of

amounts at the year end and the maximumDisclosures of
ma fo loansntou da vances nvestments o/ / utstanding

du the r
t Holding

Company
vances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries

by name and amount: NIL
o Loans and advances in the nature of loans to associates by

name and amount: NIL
o Loans and advances in the nature of loans to

firms/companies in which directors are interested by
name and amount: NIL

o Loans and ad

2 Subsidiary aS dime sclosures aAS Iica ebl thto e taren mCOpp thenp pany
ACCOun ofts ubss idia com N L

3 Holding
Company

any
any

n stmVE ntse th loaneee n eth Sby hares of rent copa mp
and S bu si co w thhen COediary mp has made a oanmpany
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(d)Outlook
'Ihe Company shall continue to explore its policy of expansion based on availability of
resources and opportunity.

(e) Risks and concerns:
Risk is an inherent part of any business. There are various types of risks, that threat
the existence of a company like Strategic Risk, Business Risk, Finance Risk, Finance
Risk, Environment Rish Personnel risfu Operational Rish Reputation Risk, Regulatory
Risk, Technology Risk, Political Risk etc. Your company aims at enhancing and
maximizing shareholders value by achieving appropriate trade -off between risk &
returns.

Input costs including power and labour, are extraneous factors which make it difficult
for the company to face competition.

(f) Internal control systems and their adequacyi ,

The company has adequate internal control systems and is in process of further
strengthening the existing internal control systems. The financial statements are
reviewed periodically by the management. The company has set up an internal Audit
trail whereby deviations, if any, can be brought to the notice of the management
quickly and remedial actions are initiated immediately.

(g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance
Particulars As on

3t/03 /2021
As on

3t /03 /2020
Turnover and other income 6,',1.9,54,7 6L.00 7,L8,L2,30B.00
Gross profit/Loss (-) before Financial
Charges & depreciation

31,3g,153.00 (12,21.,309.00)

Interest and Financial Charges L,74,1,88.00 1_,31.,369.00

Profit/Loss [-) before depreciation 29,63,965.00 (1.3,52,677.00)
Depreciation 3,89,526.00 3,28,729.00
Profit /Loss(-J After Tax for the year (17,35,365.00J (17,27,372.00)

(h) Material developments in Human Resources / Industriil Relations front,
including number of people employed:
The industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. The employees of the
company have extended a very productive co-operation in the efforts of the
management to carry the company the greater heights. Continuous training down the
line is a normal feature in the company to upgrade the skills and knowledge of the
employees and workmen of the company.
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(i) Details of Changes in key financial ratios:
[i) Debtors Turnover: For the year 2020-21.,1,4s.78 and the year zolg-zo,4T.Bg.
(ii) Inventory Turnover: For the year z0z0-21,0.05 and the year z0lg-20,0.01.
[iii) Interest Coverage Ratio: For the year 2020-2L, (8.96) and the year Z0I|-ZO,
(L2.1,6).

[iv) current Ratio: For the year 2020-21., L.s'], and the year z0Lg-20,4.92.
[v) Debt Equity Ratio: For the year 2020-zl,1.oB and the year 201,9-20,0.1,7.

[viJ Operating Profit Margin: For the year 2020-21., (2.52J and the year ZO1,g-20,
(2.23).

[viiJ Net Profit Margin: For the year z0z0-zl, (z.Bo) and the year z0l9-20, (2.40).
(viii) Return on Networth: For the year 2020-21, (2.95) and the year.Z0L9-20, (Z.BS).

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: Financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with applicable accounting standards, hence Para B[ZJ of Schedule V of
Securities and Exchange Board of India IListing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the company.

C. Corporate Governance Report: Pursuant to Regulation l5(Z) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Listing 0bligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the provision of Para C of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) relating to
corporate Governanc:e Report is not applicable to the company.

D' Declaration signed by the chief executive officer stating that the members of
board of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the code of conduct of board of directors and senior management: pursuant
to Regulation 15(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations,2075, the provision of Para D of Schedule V of
SEBI ILODR) relating to Declaration by CEO is not applicable to the company.

E. Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company
secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance shall be
annexed with the directors' report: Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 20L5, the provision of Para E of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) relating to
Compliance Certificate is not applicable to the company.

F' Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense
account: l\1622 shares of the company are lying in Suspense Account.

By Order of the Board
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Place: Silvassa
Date: 2l/08/2021

sd/-
Shaileshkumar

Jayantkumar Parekh
Managing Director

(DIN: 0L246270)

Route Map of the Venue of Annual General Meeting

For Guiarat Cotex Limited

sd/-
Chetankumar

Shaileshkumar Parekh
Director and CFO
(DIN:01246220)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REP ORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF GUIARAT COTEX LIMITED
(Formerly known as OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LIMITED)

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GUfARAT corEx LIMITED
["the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021,, the Statement of profit andLoss fincluding other cornprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash FIow
statement for the year then ended and notes to the standalone financial stitements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information..

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, Z0!3("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confor.mity with the Indian
Accottnting Standards prescribed under section L33 of the Act read with the Companies [lndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the slate of affairs of the Company as at March 3r, Z}zr,;nd profit [Includin!other comprehensive inconreJ, changes in equity andits cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing ("sA's) specified under section
143[10) of the Companies Act,201.3. Our responsibilities under those Standrid, ,." further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of ourreport' we are independent of the company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by theInstitute of chartered Accountants of India ["lcAI") together with the ethical requirements that arerelevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are thostl matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance inour audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressedin the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming ouropinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined thematters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Revenue recognition

Litigations, provisions and contingencies

_Ue_Eq_qlqit matters How our audit addressed the audit matter
'l'he principal products of the Company comprise
of textile fabrics that are mainly sold in domestic
market. Further, the Company is also engaged in
business of purchase and sale of non-agricultural
plots of land. Revenue is recognised when the
customer obtains control ofthe goods and in case
of non-agricultural plots of land, on registration
of sale deed. We identified revenue recognition as
a key audit matter because the Company and its
shareholders focus on revenue as a key
performance indicator.

In view of the significance. of the matter we
applied the following audir procedures in this
area, among others to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence:
1,. We assessed the appropriateness of the

revenue recognition accounting policies by
comparing with applicable accounting
standards.

Z. We evaluated the design of key controls and
operating effectiveness of the relevant key
controls with respect to revenue recognition
on all transactions.

3. We performed substantive testing by
selecting samples of revenue transactions,
recorded during the. year by testing the
underlying documents using statistical
sampling.

+. We carried out analytical procedures on
revenue recognised ddring the year to
identify unusual variances.

5. We tested, on a sample basis, revenue
transactions recorded before and after the
financial year end date to determine whether
the revenue had been recognised in the
appropriate financial period.

The key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
The Company recognises a provision when it has
a present obligation flegal or constructiveJ as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. A disclosure for
contingent liabilities is made where there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that
may probably not require an outflow of
resources. When there is a possible or a present
obligation where the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made. We have identified litigations, provisions
and contingencies as a key audit matter because
it requires the Company to make judgements and
estimates in relation to the exposure arising out
of litigations. The key judgement lies in the
estimation of provisions where they may differ
from the futu re obligations.

In view of the significance of the matter we
applied the following audit procedures in this
area, among others [o obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence:
L. We tested the effectiveness of key controls

around the recording and assessment of
litigations, provisions . and contingent
liabilities.

2. We obtained Company's assessment of the
open cases,if any, and compared the same to
the assessment of subject matter experts,
wherever necessary, to assess the
reasonableness of the provision or
contingency.

3. We considered the adequacy of the
Company's disclosures made in relation to
related provisions and contingencies in the
financial statements.
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Other Information

'l'he Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other :information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility I{eport, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In conncction with our autlit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with thc standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for the standalone Financial statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matter stated in section
134[5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"J with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial-poiition, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the tompany in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards flnd AS) p."rclibed under section 133 of the Act
read with thc Companies 0ndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as hmended and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accoidance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent, and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that glve a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatemen! whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company,s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing,, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidated the Comprny oi
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemehts

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statementsas a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue anauditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance; but is nota guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs w-ill always detect a materialmisstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and aie considered materialif individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economicdecisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone finincial statements.

@
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

L. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting irom fraud is higher thin one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143i3)(i) of the Acq we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company hai adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial stateme;ts in place and operating
effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

4' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we. are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative miteriality and
qualitative factors in [i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resultr of ou.
work; and [ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financia]
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them alf relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appiicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unleis law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

@
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Cornpanies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section '143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure - A",a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143[3) of the Act, Lrased on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b' In our opinion proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears frorrr our examination of those books;

c, The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash
FIow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of these standalone financial statements;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statement comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20L4;

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3-1,, ZOZ1,,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021,from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 764(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to.ollr separate Report in
"Annexure 8". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on effectiveness of such controls
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section L9Z(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the year.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Company's fAudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in ou. opinion and to the best of
our information ancl according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii' The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and protection Fund by the Company.

@
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{NNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure Referred to in Paragraph 1 under Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
of Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended 31.t March ZOZI,we report that:

1. In respect of the Company's fixed assets:
a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

b) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with regular programme of verification which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all property, plant and equipment at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us
and based on the examination oI the conveyance deed / registered sale deed provided to
us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and
buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date.

2. In respect of the Company's inventories:
a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the managemenr are
reasonable and adequate in relation of the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

3

c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies
were noticed on physical verification carried out at the end ofthe year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Iimited liability partnerships or oihe. parties
covered under register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3[iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans,
making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

The company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 3t, 2021 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 [v) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under Section 148[1) of the Act, in respect of activities carried on by the Company.

According to the information & explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

4

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with appropriate authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employee's
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value
Added'Iax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
31-03-2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

@
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c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of IncomeTax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and
Service Tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

8' In our opinion and act:ording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnot made any default in repayment of loans or borrowings due tJbanks, financial institutions
and debenture holders.

$. In our opinion and acr:ording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnot raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further "public 
offer including debtinstruments and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the order are notapplicable to the Company.

10' To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, nofraud by the company and no fraud on the company by its officeri or employees has beennoticed or reported during the year.

11' In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given.to us, the Company hasnot paid or provided any sum of managerial remuneration and hence provisions of section 197read with Schedule V trt the Companies Act.

12' ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company isnot a Nidhi company. hccordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of t-h" o.d". are not applicableto the Conrpany.

13' tn our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sectio n 177 and1BB of companies Act,201 3 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements asrequired by the applicable accounting standards

14' In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on ourexamination of the records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privateplacement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and hencereporting under clause 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the compaiy.

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the yearthe Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or personsconnected to its Directors and hence provisions of clause 3fxv) of the order is not applicable tothe Company.

16. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the ReserveBank of India Act, 1,934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the order are notapplicable to the Compzrny.

FORMKAPADIA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 133572W

(MEHUT c. KAPADTA - PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.: 1262S0
SURAT. 29TH IUNE,2O2L,
UDIN: 2 LL26ZS0 AAAAEFZ 83 z
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ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,)

we have audited internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUfARAT coTEx LIMITED("the Company") as of March 3L, 202L in conjunction with or. *dit of the standalone financial
statements of the company for the year ended and as on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial controls
The Management and the Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting crlteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the 'Guidance Note'). These responsibililies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatilng
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adheience tJ
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibitity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10J of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require t-hit we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain ."rronibl" assurance aUout
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining in understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weaknesi exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system or.. hnrn.ial ieporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporti.,g ,rd the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted aicounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that [1J pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fiirty reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management anddirbctors of the .ompiny; ,nd
i3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

@
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internaI financial controls over financial reporting were op".iting effectively as at
March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial repoiting criieria established 6y the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note iisued
by the ICAI.

FORMKAPADIA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - 133572W

(MEHUL G. KAPADIA -. PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.: L2 GZSO
suRAT.z9rH IUNE, 2021.
UD IN: Z IIZ 62 5 O AAAAEF ZBgz

@
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Regulations.2015.

1'O,

THE MEMBERS OF GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED

(Formerly known as OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LIMITED)

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Guiarat Cotex
Limited, for the year ended on March 3l,2OZl.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the
management. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control and procedure to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the
corporate governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Our examination is limited to procedures and implementation theieof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governanc". It i,
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant records and documents
maintained by the company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the
compliance with corporate governance requirements by the company.

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the company in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the ICAI, the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143 [10) of the Companies Act ZOl3, in so
far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Report
or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires the we comply with
the ethical requirements of the code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency of effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the company solely for the
purpose to cnable the company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other pu.poru.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any Iiability or any duty of care for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior consent in writing.

FORMKAPADIA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - t3357ZW

(MEHUL G. KAPADIA - PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.: 126250
suRAT.zgrH JUNE, 202L.
UDIN: 2112,6250 AAAAEF2832
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GUJARAI'CO.I'EX L.,D (}ORMERLY KNOWN AS OC'I'AGON INDUS'I'RIES LI'D)
BALANCE SHEET AS A'T MARCH 31, 2021

ln Rupees

Notes
As at
20213 1st 3lst M

As at
2020

1,L7,59,308

0

0

75.00,000

0

0
96,02,000

5,49,200

0
3,43,86,363

27,58,756

0

42,0r,222
2,15,550

ASSETS

NON- CURREN'I'ASSETS
(a) Property, plant & Equipment
(b) CapitalWork-in-Jrrogress
(c) lnrangible Assets
(d) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(iiJ Loans
(ii) Other

(e) Other non-current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(il Investments

. (ii)TradeReceivahles
(iiiJCash & Cash E,luivalents
(iv) Loans
(vl Other

(c) Other Current Assets

1

2

4

1.,14,28,2 99
0

0

3

75,00,000

0

0

96,02,000

28,77,577

0
9,02,47,1t8

6,47,047

0

0

2,32,201

5

6

7

243

EQUITY AND LIABILITIT:S
EOUITY
(a) Equity Share Capit,rl
(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) FinancialLiabiliries,

(i) Borrowings
(iiJ 0ther Financial Liabiliries

(b) Provisions
(c) Deferr-ed Tax Liabities [Net)(d) 0thel non-current liabilties

CURRENT LIABILI'I'IES
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

Iii) Trade payables

(iii_) 0rher Financial Liabilities
(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabities (Net]

9

10

7,t2,20,000
(t,?4,s2,918)

37,75,982
5,62,50,047

0

22,85,000

0

0

7,12,20,000
(1,t)7 ,17,553)

45,46,L64

1,28,to2
0

38,77,780

0

0

4,50,1, 32

0

t)

0

0

7,907

0

0

0

0

l1

72

13

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe Financial Statements
As per our Report ofeven date attached herewith
FORMKAPADIA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANl.S
FRN: 133572W

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
GUIARAT COTEX LIMITED

(MEHUL G. KAPADIA - PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 126250
suRAT. 29TH luNE,2O2t.

Priyvanda S. parekh
(DIN:026440601

Chair person

Shailesh J Parekfi
(DlN:01246270)

Managing Director

Chetan S. Parekh
(DtN:01246220)

Managing Director
& CFO

Nikhil Dhengre

IDlN:0B7a7aB3J
Additional Director

PACE:11

Shweta N Temani
IPAN:ANKPT0494LJ
Company Secretary

Tarun P Solanki

[DIN:023 10265]
Director
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GU'ARAT COTEX LTD (FORMERLY KNOWN AS OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LTD)
STATEMENT oF PR0FIT AND Loss FoR THE YEAR ENDED oN MARCH sL,zozl

In
For the year ended For the year

Notes 31st March,2021 31st March,2O20

I REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS

II OTHER INCOME

1,4

15

6,79,03.,02+

5L,737

7,L8,06,671

5,637

III Total Revenue

IV EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Stock rn Trade
Changes in inventories offinished goods, work-in-
progress and stock-in-trade
Employee Benefit Expense
Finance Cost
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expense

L6

9 761

5,99,54,050

(23,28,376)
4,77,250
L,74,t88
3,89,526
7,79,684

7

7,08,95,878

5,36,702
4,42,300
1,31,368

3,28,729
77,58,736

I7
tor9

L9

20

27

Total Expenses 5,93,80,322 7 93,774

V Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items & Tax (III - ru)

Vl Exceptional ltems
Loss on sale ofland and office
Prior Period Items

25,74,439

.0
43,09,804

(17,35,365)

(L7,35,36s)

0

(17,35,365)

(16,81,406)

47,950
0

(17,29,356)

(17,21,372)

0

(77,27,372)

VII

VIII

VII

VIII

IX

XIII

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V - VI)

Tax Exnenses:
Currerit Tax
Deferred Tax
Minimum Allternate Tax

Prolit / (Loss) for the year (V - VI)

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earning per share (Face Value Rs.10 each)
Basic
Diluted

')?

23

0

0

0

t7,984)
0

0

(0.12)
0.00

(0.12)
0.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached herewith

FORMKAPADIA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
l-RN : 133572W

(MEHUT G. KAPADTA - PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 126250
suRAT. 29TH JUNE,2021.

For and on behalfofBoard ofDirectors of
culARAT COTEX L|MTTED

Priyvanda S. Parekh
(DIN:02644060)

Chair Person

Shailesh j Parekh
(DIN:01246270)

Managing Director

Chetan S. Parekh
(DIN:01246220)

Managing Director
& cFo

Nikhil Dhengre
(DIN:08747483)

Additional Director

Shweta N Temani
(PAN:ANKPT0a94L)
Company Secretary

I'arun P Solanki
(DIN:02310265)

Director

ANNUAL REPORT 2O2O-2O21 43



@ GUJARATCOT€X LIMITED
tlllut la[wtina, fwwlil. etl Tuluo@y w tlt xE uonh

GUTARAT CO'IEX r.TD [r.-ORMERLY KNOWN AS OCTAGON TNDUSTRTES L.r'D)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 37.,ZO2I
ln Rupees

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
31st March, 2020

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Balance at the beginning of the reporting year 7,12,ZO,OOO Z,IZ,ZO,OOO

Changes in equity share capital during the year 0 0

ts o'r'HER EQUrl'Y

Accumulated Deficit in Profit & Loss Account
Opening balance of Retained Earnings / floss)

Add: Profit / (LossJ for the year
Add: Other Comprehensive income fnet of tax)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

(7,07,1,7,ss3)
(17,35,36s)

0
(17,3s,365)

(8e,e6,181)
(17,21,372)

0
(77,21,372)

ance

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe Financial staternents

As per our Report of even date attached herewith

FORMKAPADIA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 133572W

(MEHUT c. KAPADTA - PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.126250
suRAT.2gTH JUNE, 2021.

Priyvanda S. Parekh

IDIN:02644060J
Chair Person

Shweta N Temani
(PAN:ANKPT049aL)
Company Secretary

For and on behalfofBoard ofDirectors of
GUIARAT COTEX LIMITED

Shailesh J Parekh

[DIN:01246270)
Managing Director

Chetan S. Parekh
(DlN:0L246220)

Managing Director
& CFO

Tarun P Solanki
(DIN:023102e5)

Director

Nikhil Dhengre
(DIN:08747a83)

Additional Director
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GUIARA'r'COTEX L't-D (FORMERLY KNOWN AS OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LTD)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,2O21
ln Rupees

As at
March 31 2021

As at
March 31 2020

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
(a) Profit / (Lossl from operating activiries

Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization
0ther Income
Loss on sale ofland and office
Interest and other finance costs

(b) Working capital changes:
Decr-ease / (lncrease) in inventories
f)ecrease / (lncrease) in trade r-eceivables
Decrease / 0ncrease) in other. financial current assets
Decrease / flncrease) in other cul-rent assets
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables
Increase / [DecreaseJ in other current liabilities

. Increase / (Decrease) in provisions/tax liabilities

NET CAS}I GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [A)

ts CNSHFLOWFROMINVESTINGACTIVITIES:
(a) Proceeds fiom sale of fixed assets

tb) Proceeds from sale ofinvestments
O Purchase oftangible assets/capital work in progress
(d) Purchaseofintangibleassets/assetsunderdevelopment
(e) Purchase ofinvestments
(0 Decrease / (lncreaseJ in other non-current assets
(g) Dividend Received
(h) Interest Received

ti) Other Income

NE'I'CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
(a) Proceeds from issue ofshare capital
(b) Share application money pending for allorment
O Share premium reserve
(d) Receipt / [Payment) of non-current liabilities - borrowings
(e) Receipt / (Payment) of current liabities - borrowings
t0 Dividends paid (including distribr"rtion tax)
(g) Interesr and other finance costs
(h) Share issue expenses

NE'I'CASII GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @

TOTAL CASH INFLOWS (A+B+C)

ADD: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(17,35,365)

3,89,526
(st,737)

0
1,7 4,788

(23,28,376)
(s,s8,s4,7ss)

42,0t,222
(75,168)

5,6L,2L,945.
(rs,e2,780)

0

(17,27,372)

3,28,729
(s,637)
47,950

1,31,368

5,36,702
L6,96,65,962

{42,01,222)
(36,181)

(16,63,34,126)
Lt,96,892

(e1,674)

0
0

51,737

23,08,000
0

{1,7,96,849)

3,1,22

0

0
0

0 0

0

0

2,575
0

0

0

0.
(4,67,775)
(7,70,182)

0

(t,7 4,188)
0

0

0
0

9,75,783
3,13,65L

0

( 1,3 1,368)
0

21.,7).,708

27,58,756

6,47,048

lt,92,245

15,66,571

27,58.756

+

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached herewith

FORMKAPADIA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 133572W

For and on behalfof Board ofDirectors of. 
GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED

(MEHUT c. KAPADTA - PARTNER)
MEMBERSTIIP NO. 126250
suRAT.29TH IUN[, 202 1.

Priyvanda S. Parekh
(DIN:02644060J

Chair Person

Shweta N Temani
(PAN:ANKPTO494L)
Company Secretary

Shailesh J Parekh

{DlN:01246270)
Managing Director

Tarun P Solanki

[DIN:02310265)
Director

Chetan S. Parekh
(DlN:0L246220)

Managing Director
& CFO

Nikhil Dhengre

IDIN:08747483)
Additional Director
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 202L

1 PROPERTY, PLANT &EQUIPMENT

GROSS BLOCK (ATW.D.v.) DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION NET BOOK VATUIE

Particulars

As at lst

April,202O Additions

Withdra
wls &

adjustme
nts

As at 31st

March,

2021

Upto 1st

April,

z020
For the

year

On
withdra

wls &
adiustme

nts

Upto 3lst

March,

2021

As at 31st

March,

2027

As at 1st

Aoril,202O

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures

Vehicles

Office Equipment

Computer Systems

L,01,59,920

71,43,242

33,75,332

7,48,321

6,48,r1,1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

L,01,59,920

17,43,7.42

33,75,332

1,48,321

6,48,777

11,08,518

9,01,936

9,01,185

1,04,976

6,39,063

7,43,9L7

22,924

1.,53,057

8,246

2,865

0

0

0

0

0

L2,52,435

9,24,860

10,54,242

L,73,762

6,4t,928

89,07,485

2,t8,382

22,67,090

35,159

6,183

90,51.,402

2,41,306

2+,L4,L47

43,405

9,048

TOTAL 7,54,74,926 0 0 1.,54,74,926 36,55,618 3,31,009 0 39,86,627 7,14,28,299 7,17,59,308
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GUIARAT COTIX LTD (FORMERIY KNOWN AS OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LTD)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3\ZO?I
In Rupees

Note Particulars

3 1st March.
As at

31st March, 2020
As at
z0zt

2 NON-CURRENTINVESTMENTS

Investment in Equiry Instruments fully paid-up - Unquoted - Considered Doubtful
Sonpal Cement Ltd (l-ormerly known as Amy Ur)a Vikalp Limited)
433400 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Gularat Cotex Finlease Limited
3 14100 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid

43,34,000

31,41,000

0

43,34,000

31.41,000

0
Sub-Total 7 4,7 5,000 74,75,000

Other - Unquoted
ln shares of The Surat Peoples Coop. Bank Ltd 25,000 25,000
[C.Y.Z50 Equitv Shares & P.Y.1 Equrty Share of Rs.100 each fully paid)

Sub-Total 25,000 25.000

75,00.000

3 OTHERNON-CURRENTASSETS

Unsecured, considered good
Advances for Purchase ofCapital Goods

[i) Advance to related parties

[iiJ Advance to others

Security Deposit
With 0thers

96,00,000

2,000

0

96,00,000

2,000

0

96.02,000 96.02.000

4 INVENTORIES

Stock of Textile Fabrics

Stock of Plots of Non-Agriculture Land
19,07,487
9,70,090 5,49,200

0

5 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding fbr a period exceeding 6 months
Outstanding for a penod less than 6 months

2,93,33,390
6,09,07,728

3,18,23,735
25,62,628

6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash on hand:
In indian Rrrpees

Bank balance :

In Current Accounts

6,32,833

14,274

27,01,L88

57,568

7 OTHER FINANCIAT CURRENTASSETS

Advance to creditors
BSE Ltd
Sandhya Synthetics

0

0

5,000
+r,96,222

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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GU|AITA'I'CO',r'[X L',l'D (IORMHIil.Y r(NOWN AS OCTAGON INDUS',T'RrES LTD)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3I,2OZ1
In Rupees

Notc Partlculart As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March,2020

8 OTHER CURRENTASSETS

Unamortized Expense ('I'o the extent not written offor adiusted)
P[eliminery Expenses

Public lssue Expenses

Balance with revenue authorities
Coods & Service Tax Receiva lle
TCS Receivable

+,0++

1,12,986
6,067

1,69,480

40,003
0

1,1r,727
4,044

2,3Z,ZOt 2.15.550

I EQUITY SHARE CAPI'I'AL

AUTHORISED
14,500,000 Etluity Shares of Rs.5/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
1.+,244,000 Equity Shares of I(s.5/- each fully paid up

7,25/io,OO0 7,25,00,000

7,72.20.000 7,72,20,0Qf)

7.LZ.ZO.OO0 7.12.20.000

9.1 ReconciliationofShareCapital
Equity Shares at Beginning ofthe Year [14244000 Shares] 7,t2,20,000 7,t2,20,000
Add: lssued During thr: Year 0 0
Equity Shares at End c,f the Year [14244000 Shares] 7,L2,ZO,OO0 7,t2.2t),000

9.2 Details of share holder holding more than 57o of the ordinary shares in the company
Priyavanda Sudhir Parekh AEBPP4567N ZOBZOOO {t4.6Zo/o)
Ketan Sudhir Parekh AFS?PBZ74L 1700000 (tt.gTo/o)
Chetan Shaiiesh Parekh AFSPP8275M 1630000 (11.44%)
Shailesb Jayant Parektr AERPP2055D 850000 (05,97%J

1tr41000 (1+.6zvo)

8s0000 [11.93%)
81s000 [11.44%)
4Z50OO (05.97o/o)

1O NON-CURITENTtsORROWINGS

Secured
lclCl Bank Ltd - Car Loan (EL.ntra)
(Terrn loan have Lreen taken against hypothecaion of Motor Car)
ICICI Bank Ltd - Car Loan (Ki:rJ
(Term loan have been taken against hypothecaion of Motor Car)

1,85,3e3

72,63,739

3,82,381

15,35,526

L4.50,r32 19,17,907

1L CURREN'I' BORROWINGS
Unsecured, considered goorl
Loans and advances fiom related parties 37,75,982 45,46,764

L2 TRADEPAYABLES
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
'I'otal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises
Cretlitors for Goods

Creditors for Expense

tl 0

5,6r,67,567, 
BB,48O

43,808

84,294

5,62.50.047 t,28,702

13 OTHERCURRENTLIABILITIES

Statutory Liabilities
Advances from Customers

0
22,85,000

1,230
38,76,550

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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GUJARAT COTEX LTD (FORMERLY KNOWN AS OCTAGON TNDUSTRTES LTD)

NOTES ON IiINANCIAL STATEMEN'I'FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3I,2O2I
In Rupees

Note Particulars As at
3lst March,2021

As at
31st March,2020

14 REVENUI FROM OPERATIONS

Sale ofGoods [Textile Fabrics)
Sale of Plots of land

6,01,03,024
18,00,000

7,L8,06,67L

0

7 77

15 OTHER INCOME

Dividend Income
Vatav Kasar / Discount
Sundry Balance Written Back

Purchase of Goods (Textile FabricsJ
Purchase of Plot of land

5r,737 5,637

16 PURCHASEOFSTOCK.IN-TRADE

0

ta7
5 1,550

5,90,52,799
9,01,257

2,5t5
3,L22

0

7,03,46,678
5,49,200

5 7

L7 CHANGE OF INVENTORIES OF STOCKIN TRADE
I'extile l*abrics
Opening Stock - in - trade

Less: Closing Stock - in - trade
0

t9,07,486
10,85,902

0

Non-Agriculture Land
Opening Stock - in - trade

Less: Closing Stock - in - trade
5,49,200
9,70,O90

0

5,49,200

Net change ofinventories of trade (23,28,376) 5,36,702

18 EMPTOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salary & Bonus Expense 4,7t,250 4,42,300

19 FINANCECOST

Bank Charges

Interest on Bank 0D
Interest on Car Loan

Depreciation on Tangible Assets
Preliminery Expense (wriWen offJ
Public Issue Expense (written offl

3,31,009
2,023

56,494

2,70,212
2,023

56,494

5,423

0

1.,68,765

L9,67 L

6,511
1,05,186

r,74,L88 1,31,368

20 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

3,89,526 3,28,729
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GU|ARAT COTEX L'l'D (FORMIiRLy KNOWN AS OCTAGON TNDUSTRIES LTD)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31.,?O2I
In Rupees

Note Particulars As at
31st March,2021

As at
3lst March, 2020

2I OTHER EXPI'NSE

Advertisernent Expense
AGM Meeting Expense
Auditor Remuneration
Bad Debts
Computer Expense
Donation
Electricity Expense
CS'l'Penalty
Interest on TDS

ITC Note Credit Difference
Legal, Professional & Consultancy Fees
Office Expense
Printing & Stationery
ProfesSional I'ax
Property Tax / Municipal Tax
Repairs & Maintenance Expense
ROC Fees

Telephone Expense
Vehicle Fuel & Repairs & Maintenance Expense
Vehicle Insurance

11,603

0

27,500
29,2L8

5,8L4
11,000

5.910

0

1,590
'6,256

3,94,200
7,300
7,475
2,330

30,600
0

14,500

r,027
1,75,903

53,458

27,4tL
4,4t8

10,000

0

5,659
83,000
L2,570
3,230

352
0

5,46,324

25,997

5,750

0

4L,530
1,10,635

19,800

2,044
2,36,682

23,335

7

22 PRIOR PERIOD I'I'IIMS

Purchase ofgoods
'l'he puchase of goods was received by the Company with bill in
F.Y.2020-27 and hence recorded in F.y.2020-21, however, bill date
pertains to F.Y.2077 -IB.

43,09,804

1

0

4

23 EnRNrNc PERSHARE (EPS)

Net Profit after Tax as per proljt and Loss Account attributable to Eq_Share Holders

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares
Face Value Per Share
Basic Earning per Share
Diluted Earning per Share

(L7,35,365)
L4244000

5

(0.12)
0

[L7,2L,372)
L4244000

5

(0.t2)
0
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GUJARAT COTEX TIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LTD

@ &r9ffidr

)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH
31,2021:

24. Corporate Information:
GUTARAT CoTEx LIMITED is a public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
and domiciled in India. Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The Company is
engaged in the business of trading of textile fabrics and further started a new business of trading in
land or plot during the year. The Company caters to domestic markets. The.Board of Directors have
approved the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2021.

25. Basis of Preparation:
a) Statement of compliance: The financial statements of the Company h;ive been prepared in

accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS] as per the Companies Ilndian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, notified under Section 133 of Companies Act,
20L3 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is usually adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change
in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The statements of cash flows have been prepared under indirect method.
b) Functional and presentation currency

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is al.so the
Company's functional currency. As the year-end figures are taken from.the source and rounded
to the nearest digits, the figures reported for the previous quarters might not always add up to
the year-end figures.

c) Basis of measurement
The standalone financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
on accrrral basis.

d) Use of estimates and iudgements
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
nrake estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Management believes that the
estimates used in preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual future
period's results could differ from those estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and if m'aterial, their effects are

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables or unbilled revenues, if.any, inventories and

other financial assets. In developing assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties
in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of
approval ofthese financiaI statements has used internal and external sources ofinformation
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GUIARAT COTEX LIMI'TED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LTD )
including credit reports and related in[orrnation, economic [orecasts. The Conrpany has
performed sensitivity analysis o11 the assunlptions used and basecl on current estimates
expects the carryinll amount of these assets will be recovered. As per.management's current
assesslnent, no significant impact on carrying amounts of inventories, trade receivables.
illvestments and other financial assets is expected, and management will continue to monitor
changes in future economic conditions. The eventual outcome of the impact of COVID-19 on the
Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements.

26. Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipments are stated at cost of acquisition or construction or cost of
improvement inclusive of incidental costs related to acquisition and installation or at revaluecl
amounts wherever such assets have been revalued Iess accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss. Advances paid towards acquisition of fixed assets are disclosed as Capital
Advances under Other Non-Current Assets. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is
probable that the futtlre economic benefits associated with expendittrre will flow to the
Company. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plhnt and equipment is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The sale of immoveable property has been
executed by deed of conveyance / sale deed. The Company has purchased during the year the
land for reselling of the same and hence not considered as part of property, plant and
equipment but has been considered as part of inventories,

b) Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment
Depreciation is calcttlated on cost o[ items of property, plant and equipmenL less their
estimated residual v:rlue ttsing straight line method over the useful lives of assets estimated by
the Company based on an internal technical evaluation performed by the Company and is
recognised in the Slatement of Profit and Loss. Depreciation flor assets purchased or sold
during the period is proportionately chargecl.

The range of estimattrd useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:
Asset Useful Iife
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Vehicl es
Office Equipments

Land being freehold was not depreciated.

Computer Systerns

60 years
10 years
15 years
5 years
3 years

The residual values, trseful lives and meth ods of depreci ation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year-end and acljusted prospectively, if appropriate.

c) Amortization of preliminary and public Issue Expense
Preliminary and Publir: Issue Expense are amortized over a period of 10 years.

d) Leases
'l'he company has not acquired any assets on lease, hence new and amended Ind AS 116
regarding Leases is not applicable to the Company.
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e) Impairment of property, plant and equipment

consideration is given at each Balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication
of carrying amount of the company's property, plant and equipment. lf there is any indication
of impairment based on internal / external factors, then asset's recoverable amount is
esti m ated.

O Research & Developments

The Company has not incurred any expense related to Research & Development during the year.
g) Inventories:

The inventories consist of traded goods viz textile fabrics and land. stock-in-trade is valued at
the lower of net realisable value and cost. The cost of traded goods and.land is determined on
F'lFo basis.'l'he inventories are as taken, valued and certified by the Management.
Particulars Stock as

o1.o4.2020
on Purchased

quantity (net in
returns)

Sale quantity
(net in returns)

Stock as
31.o3.2021

on

Textile fabrics
__{]n metres]
Plots of Land

0 789880 7 68285 2L595

47 /J 36 7B

h) Revenue Recognition:

i' The Company recognizes revenue on the sale of products when risks and rewards of the
ownership are transferred to the customer. Sales are accounted exclusive of goods and
service tax and net ofsales return.

ii' Sales returns are accounted on actual receipt of return goods / settlements of claims.
iii' other income like dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is

established.

i) Cost Recognition:

Costs and expenses are recognised when incurred and have been classified according to their
natu re.

The costs of the company are broadly categorised in purchase of goods and land for resale
[purchase of stock in tradeJ, employee benefit expense, finance cost and other expenses. other
expenses mainly include fees to external consultants, vehicle or conveyance expense and other
expens es.

TIre purchase of goods worth Rs.43,09,80 4f - recorded in books during the year is pertaining to
F'Y'20L7-78. As explanation given to us, such prior period purchase of goods is recorded when
the company has received goods actually and physically in F.y.20ZO-ZL. This purchase of goods
has been separately shown as prior period items in financial statements. out of total prior
period purchase ofgoods, purchase ofgoods worth Rs.3768185 were ofthe period before the
GST law and Rs.541619 was of period when GST Iaw was applicable. However, the company has
not taken the GST credit out of bill amount of Rs.541619/- during the year.

i) Investments:

Non-current investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution is not made to recognize
a decline in value of non-current investments and is determined separately for each individual
investment wherever and whenever necessary
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GUJARAT COTEX LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS OCTAGON INDUSTRIES LTD)

o)

p)

s)

t)

q)

r)

Employee Benefits:

i) Short Term Employee Benefits:

All the employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service

are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and the

expected cost of bonus are recognised in the period in which an employee renders the

related servir:es.

ii) Post-Employment Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plans: The Company's Statutory Provident Fund, Employees'

Super-annuation Fund and Employee State lnsurance Scheme are defined contribution
plans. The Company has informed and explained that such benefits are not applicable to

the Company and hence provisions ofsuch benefits have not been done.

' Defined Benefit Plan: The Employees'Group Gratuity Fund is the Company's defined

benefit plan lor which Company has not taken Group Gratuity cunr Life Insurance Policy

from Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has inf,orrned that any gratuity
or any benefits are not applicable to the Company and hence not provided.

iii) The employees are not paid any benefits other than salary and bonus during the
year:

Cash and cash cquivalents

Cash and cash equiv;rlents include cash on hand and current deposits with banks.

Cash l-low Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit / (loss) before tax is
adiusted for the effe,:ts oftransactions ofnon-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals ofpast
or future ctrsh receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing
or financial cash florvs. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the

Company are segregzrted based on the available information.
Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per:;hare are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of eqr.rity shares outstanding during the year. ln
cotnputing diluted earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that
either reduces earnings per share or increases loss per share are included. However, the
company does not consider any potential equity shares that are dilutive.
Segment Reporting
The Company has rio other segment; hence, nothing is to be required to be reported in
accordance with Ind AS 108, Operating Segments.

Creditors under Micro & Small Enterprises
The Company does not owe to Micro & Small Enterprises. This information as required under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct,2006 has been cletermined to the extent
such party have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company and has
been relied upon by the auditors.
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u) Auditorsremuneration

v) Related party disclosure

Sr.No List of related parties Names of related parties
L Key Managemen! Personnel IKMp)

Chair Person Priyavanda S. Parekh
Managing Director Shailesh f. Parekh
Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer Chetan S., Parekh

2 Company in which KMP / relatives of KMp can
exercise significant influence

Common directors or
relatives of KMP in Guiarat
Cotex Ltd & Prabhat Oil Ltd

Chair Person Priyavanda S. Parekh
Managing Director Shailesh J. Parekh
Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer Chetan S. Parekh
Relative of KMP Sonal D. Sheth

3 Related party closing balances as on balance
sheet date

As at
3t.o3.zoz1

As at
31.O3.ZOZO

Chetarl S- Parekh (MD & CFOl 377 5982 4542786
Shaileshf.Parekh[MD) 0 3378

w) Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond
with the current year's classification / disclosure.

x) Recent Pronouncements
On March 24,2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA'J through a notification, amended Schedule lll
of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are applicable

from April 1,, 2021,. Key amendments relating to Division II which relate to companies whose financial

statements are required to comply with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:

Balance Sheet:

. Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head 'financial liabilities', duly distinguished as

current or non-current.

. Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share

capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning ofthe current reporting period.

. Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

. Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and

intangible asset under development.

. If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and

financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used.

Detail of services Year ended
March 3L,ZOZL
(In Rs.)

Year ended
March 3l,2OZO
[In Rs.)

Services as statutory auditors (including quarterly
audits

1 5,0 00 1S,0 00

Tax Audit 0 0
Services for tax matters 0 0
Other services 0 0
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. Specific disclosr.tre under'additional regulatory requirement'such as compliance with approved schemes

of arrangelnents, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not

held in name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMp)

and related parties, details of benami property held etc.

Statemcnt of profit and loss:

. Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto

or virtual currency sllecified under the head 'additional information' in the notes forming part of the

financial statements.

The amendments are r:xtensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required

by law with effect from 01.04.2021.

SIGNATURE TO 1 to 26

FORMKAPADIA&CO For and on behalf of Board of Directors of GUfARAT COTEX
TIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN:133572W

(MEHUT c. KAPADTA-PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.126250
suRAT. 29rH IUNE, ZOZL.

Priyavanda S. Parekh
(DIN:02644060)

Chair Person

Sweta N Timani
(PAN: ANKPT0494L)

Company Secretary

Shailesh J Parekh
(DtN:012a6270)

Managing Director

Tarun P Solanki
(DIN:02310265)

Director

Chetan S Parekh
(DtN01,246220)

Managing Director
& CFO

Nikhil Dhengre
(DIN:08747483)

Additional Director

ANNUAL REPORT 2O2O-2O21
56



@ GUJARAT COTCX LIMIT€D
v/l'uo kfwwaittu, tw*iar wl rufut@1 e tkl K./ @ft|,

W.***

'4* a 
.i,.r: *';.,

ATTENDANCE SLIP

To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall of
Annual General Meeting

Folio No./ DP IDlClient ID No.
Nuniber of shares held:
Name of the attending
Member/Proxy:

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of Gujarat Cotex Limited held
on Monday,Z7thSeptember, 2021at 11.00 a.m. at Shop No.4, 1st Floor, ShantiComplex, Opp.
Patel Petrol Pump, Amli, Silvassa 396230.

Member's/Proxy's Signature
[To be signed at the time of handing over the slip)

. !.:"ri , f
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 20L3 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 201.41

CIN: L17119DN1996PLC000116
Name of the company: Guiarat Cotex Limited
Registered office: Shop No. 4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, Amli,

Silvassa 396?.30
Name of the Member'[s) :

Registered address :

E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id :

DP ID
I/we, being the member (sJ of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name:
Address :

E-mail Id :

Signature Or failing him
2. Name:
Address :

E-mail Id :

Signature Or failing him
3. Name:
Addrcss :

E-mail Id :

Signature
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a pollJ for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Monday, 27th September,202l at 11.00 a.m. at Shop No. 4, lst
Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. Patel Petrol Pump, Amli, Silvas sa 396230 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. No. Resolution For Against

Ordinary Business:-
1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements and the

reports ofthe Board of Directors and Auditors report,
2 Re-appointment of Shri Chetankumar Shaileshkumar

Parekh (DIN: 0124.6220), as director of rhe company.
Special Business:-

3 Appointment of Mr. Nikhil Dhengre (DIN: 08747a83)
as Director ol'the company

4 Appointment of Ms. Vidya Pramod patil [DIN:
09287709) as^ independent Director of the company

Signed this................day of..... .ZO2L

Affix Revenue Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the comm"n."rn.rt of the Meeting.

@

Signature of Shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)
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Form No. MGT.12

Polling Paper
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies

[Management and Administration) Rules, ZOl4]

Name of the Company:
Registered office:

Gujarat Cotex Limited
Shop No.4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex, Opp. patel petrol
Pump, Amli, Silvas sa 396230

2

3

4

BALLOT PAPER
Sr.
No.
t.

Particulars Details

Name of the First Named Shareholder [ln
Block LettersJ
Postal Address

Registered Folio No./*Client ID No.

[Applicable to investors holding shares in
dematerialized form)
Class ofShare

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary / Speeia+ Resolution enumerated below by
recording my assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:
No. Item No. No. of Shares I assent td the I dissent to the

held by me Resolution resolution
.1. Adoption of Audited Financial

Statements and the reports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors report.

2. Re-appointment of Shri Chetankumar
Shaileshkumar Parekh [DIN:
0t246220), as director of the company.

3. Appointment of Mr. Nikhil Dhengre
(DIN: 08747483) as Director of the
company

4. Appointment of Ms. Vidya Pramod patil

[DIN: 09287709) as independenr
Director of the company

Place
Date:

Signature of Shareholder
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Whue tnforw*itru, Iwouatitrt. uul, fuhn otoly arc, tho Ke1 unrd,r

CIN : L1 711gDN1996p1C000116
Registered Office:

- Shop No.4, 1st Floor, Shanti Complex,
rCpp. Patel Petrol pump, Amli, Silvassa_396230


